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Subject: Answers to requests for clarifications regarding the Tender

Dear Sir/ Madam,

From a potential tenderer we received a question that might be of general interest.
Please find herewith the answer(s) to these question.

Sincerely yours,
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EIGE
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LT-03228 Vilnius
Lithuania




EIGE/2012/OPER/01 Questions & Answers Nr 2

Question 1:

In case of submission of a joint offer, the tenderers are asked to fill in and duly sign one of the
indicated models of Powers of attorney. Both models foresee all the parties sign the same,
single document of Powers of attorney. However, considering that the partners are located in
different countries the signature of this document appears to be challenging.

Would it be possible to let each partner to sign an individual statement?

Answer 1:

It is acceptable that each consortium member puts their signature on to an individual copy of
the same power of Attorney. All signed copies must be included into the offer.

In case of award of the Contract, the consortium might be requested to provide the single
Power of Attorney, with all signatures, in original.




